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May 5, 1993 Ay '
16 1993
Mr. Bruce Mitchell
Florida Department of Environmental Regulation anaeeﬂkqﬂ
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Re: Timber Energy Resources, Inc.
Request for temporary research and testing permit
Permit Number: A039-205360
Dear Mr. Mitchell:

As per your telephone request today, I am providing you with the following
information in support of the above referenced request:

Source of residue to be burned with the wood waste: Filtrate from clarifiers.

Heating value of the residue: 2,990 BTU/1b as received; 7,790 BTU/1b dry.
The residue will be fired as received.

Percent wood waste to residue: We expect this ratio to be in the 5:1 to 8:1
range. Since it is expected that the residue will be burned at a relatively
constant rate of approximately 2.5 tons per hour and the wood waste will make up
the remainder of the heat input requirement, this ratioc will vary as the heat
input to the boiler changes.

Tons/hour input to boiler: The expected normal input rate for wood waste and
residue will be 16.7 and 2.5 tons per hour, respectively.

Please call me at (407) 859-7374 if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
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Jgrome J. ‘Guidry, P.E.
resident
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cc: Ed Middleswart
T. A. Herbert
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6658 The Landings Dnive, Orlando, Florida  32812-3528
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